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[on official Population and Immigration Authority letterhead] 

 

18 Adar 5786 

February 28, 2016 

2016-00004698 

 

To: Adv. Benjamin Agsteribbe 

HaMoked: Center for the Defence of the Individual  

 

Dear Sir 

Re: Revocation of permanent residency status of Jerusalem residents in 2015. 

Ref: Your letter dated January 7, 2016 

Below please find the response of the professional officials: 

In response to Section 1 of your letter, the following are the requested figures: 

a. In 2015, the residency of 84 residents expired, 

b. 33 of them were women, 

c. 2 were minors at the time of expiration. 

In response to section 2 of your letter: Out of the number of residents provided in section 1a above, 38 

were abroad at the time of expiration. 

In response to section 3 of your letter: Figures requested in this section cannot be provided as they are not 

identified in the Population Administration database. 

In response to section 4 of your letter: There has been no change with respect to the answer we provided 

to HaMoked's request for information regarding expiration of residency of East Jerusalem residents in 

2010. 

In response to section 5(a) and 5(b) of your letter, please refer to the table below: 

Decision total 

No decision 121 

Approval 23 

Refusal 31 

Delay 1 

Sum total 176 

 

mailto:site@hamoked.org.il


In response to section 5(c) please refer to the table below: 

Year submitted Applications approved in 2015 

2000 1 

2005 1 

2007 1 

2008 1 

2009 4 

2010 5 

2011 7 

2012 7 

2013 20 

2014 44 

2015 18 

Sum total 109 

 

In response to sections 6, 7 and 8 of your letter, there has been no change with respect to the answer we 

provided to your request for information regarding residency expiration in 2010. 

Sincerely 

[signed] 

Mali Davidian 

Freedom of Information Officer 

 

Pursuant to Section 7(f) of the Freedom of Information Act 5758-1998, this decision may be appealed at 

the Court for Administrative Affairs. 


